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August 20, 2024

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4
Reqistrar@oeb.ca

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Ontario Energy Board (OEB) Staff
Technical Conference — Subject Areas and Time Estimates
Enbridge Gas Inc. Integrated Resource Planning (IRP) Pilot Projects
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2022-0335

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 4, dated August 13, 2024, please find below a
list of subject areas in respect of which OEB staff intends to seek clarification at the
Technical Conference scheduled for August 27, 2024.

This list is intended to provide an indication only of staff's areas of interest in order to
assist the applicant in its preparations and does not necessarily mean that staff will ask
questions on all the reference areas, or preclude the possibility that some of staff’s
questions may relate to areas not on the following list:

Subject Area Time Estimate (minutes)
Project Need and Alternatives 10

Program Design and Costs 15

Stakeholdering/ 10

Marketing and Outreach Strategy

Total (minutes) 35

Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Stephanie Cheng at
stephanie.cheng@oeb.ca.
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Yours truly,

H Digitally signed by
Stephanle Stephanie Cheng
Date: 2024.08.20
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Stephanie Cheng
Advisor
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